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Thomas N. Cokenias EMC/RFI Specialist 
Test & Consulting Services for Commercial, Military, International Compliance 
P.O. Box 1086 
El Granada, CA 94018 
 
Compliance Certification Services    23 February 2006 
561F Monterey Road 
Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
Attention:  Mike Kuo 
 
Re:  Request for confidentiality per section 0.457 and 0.459 of FCC Rules 
Applicant:  Alvarion Ltd. 
FCC ID:  LKT-VL-IF 
 
Dear Mike, 
 
On behalf of my client, Alvarion Ltd., I request that the following documentation be withheld from routine public 
inspection per the provisions in Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Rules: 
 
Block diagram 
Schematics 
Operational Description 
 
Justification 
 
Alvarion has invested significant resources in developing its products for international sales and distribution.  
Disclosure of confidential information described above to other manufacturers would present them  with an unfair 
competitive advantage in developing their competing products. 
 
If you need further information, please don’t hesitate to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
THOMAS N. COKENIAS 
Agent for Alvarion Ltd. 
 


